



CHANDANI PATEL

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

312 S.W.White Road San Antonio, TX 78219 • 210.836.8133 • chandanip18@gmail.com • chandanipatel.com

>> SUMMARY

An organized graphic designer who communicates well with others. Has an acute perception for detailed design elements and principals. Demonstrates team-oriented leadership skills with education and work experiences. Always strives to ensure project deadlines are met while achieving client satisfaction.

>> EDUCATION

The Art Institute of San Antonio

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

Graduated March 2015

>> SKILLS

- InDesign
- Photoshop
- Microsoft Office
- Collateral
- Illustrator
- Wordpress
- Branding
- Layout

>> EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer, San Antonio, TX

March 2013-Present

- Brand and Identity development for Alysha Rose, a photographer.
- Chauffeurs on Demand SA Ad in Boerne Chamber of Commerce Magazine
- Engagement invitations for Neelam and Anup Patel.
- Graduation Invitation for Adriana Gutierrez.

Graphic Designer

October 2013-August 2014

1797 Creative, San Antonio, TX

- Met with clients to discuss their creative needs.
- Created a catalog using images and text that were provided by the client.
- Designed web banners in all the common sizes using Photoshop.
- Created a package deal including logo variations and stationary.
- Designed a booklet for American Heart Association.
- Created a website using a Wordpress template.
- Participated in creative brainstorming and constructive critiques.

>> ORGANIZATIONS

President of Rotaract Club

June 2014-September 2014

The Art Institute of San Antonio

AIGA

July 2012-Present

Student Member

>> LANGUAGES

- English
- Gujarati